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BY FAX & BY COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701
Toronto ON MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Board File No. EB-2014-0116
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited 2015 Rates
Energy Probe — Motion Technical Conference Question J1.2 - Energy Probe - 49

Consultants acting for Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) have reviewed the
Motion Responses dated January 13, 2015 from Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited
(THESL) and have found as follows:
a) The verified data provided in the attachment are those requested in Energy Probe TCQ
J1.2 — Energy Probe — 49 with the exception of the 2016-2019 OM&A costs (see
below).
b) The OM&A projections provided at lines 8 and 57 have been stated by THESL
(paragraph 7 and 8 of the Response) to be consistent with those in the Confidential
Business Plan (LA-CCC-1 Supplemental Response).

Energy Probe does not agree with THESL’s position in paragraphs 2-4 of the Motion Response
that the requested financial information is not relevant to the proceeding, or THESL’s position at
paragraph 7 of the Motion Response that projections of OM&A Costs are not required by the
Filing Guidelines for a Custom IR Application.

However, based on the data provided by THESL, in the interest of regulatory efficiency, Energy
Probe hereby withdraws its Motion.

Energy Probe requests that THESL file the Motion Response as an Update to the J1.12 - Energy
Probe — 49 Responses and update it, as necessary, based on the proposed January 15, 2015
Evidence update.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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Yours truly,

David S. MaclIntosh
Case Manager

cc: Daliana Coban, Toronto Hydro (By email)
Charles Keizer, Torys LLP (By email)
Crawford Smith, Torys LLP (By email)
Roger Higgin, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email)
Peter Faye, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email)
Interested Parties (By email)
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